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MEMORANDUM NO. _ 2!
Series of 2024
TO: Dr. Judith B. Jomadiao

Dr. Dennis P. Peque
Dr. Arturo E. Pasa

RE: Designation as Technical Working Group (TWG) Members for the CRL Project

FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES
University President.

//

Fof/ nd on behalf/of the University President:

DR. ROTACIO S. GRAVOSO 4
Vice President for Academic Affairs

DATE: December 17, 2024

In line with the Green Climate Fund (GCF)-approved Project Preparation Facility (PPF) Service
for the “A Climate Resilient Leyte through Integrated River Basin Governance in Flood Risk
Management (CRL Project),” you are hereby designated as members of the Technical Working
Group (TWG) representing the Visayas State University (VSU), which is one of the Project's Co-
Executing Entities.

As members of the TWG, you are tasked to:
1. provide technical expertise, attend meetings,
2. coordinate with E Co. Ltd., and A
3. actively participate in the preparation and development of the CRL Project’s funding
proposal.

Your support and cooperation in this initiative are critical to advancing climate resilience
efforts for Leyte and the region. Kindly coordinate with Ms. Louise Andreia R. Sarmiento, the
Executive Assistant of the Fund Sourcing Department under the Lending Programs
Management Group of the Land Bank of the Philippines, for further details. You may reach her
through email at LRSARMIENTO@landbank.com.

For your usual support and compliance.
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